

To: Kris Kroc
E-Mail: kristopher.kroc@spacex.com
From: Doug Young
Date: April 21, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File #0242-EX-PL-2015

Message:

1. There are three antenna locations listed in the application. The first and third are clearly different with different coordinates and powers. The second location has no coordinates and says simply, "Falcon 9 test stands," with a frequency and power identical to one used at the first location. Explain this second antenna location.
2. The description states that this is a point-to-point link, yet the transmitters are listed as "mobile." Explain.
3. All three locations say that the nearest aircraft landing area is 16393 km away. This is not possible. You should use the distance to the nearest airport in this field.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 21, 2015 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 27661